
RE('ULAT 1NFORNATION DISTRIBUTION 'TEN (R IDS>

ACCESSION NBR: 8608040267 DQC. DATE: 86/07/30 NOTARIZED: NO DOCVET
FACIL: 50-400 Bheav on Hav v is Nucl eav Power Plant> Unit i> Cav olina 05000400

AUTH. NANE AUTHOR AFFILIATION
HANNQND> N AffiliationNot Assigned

RECIP NANE RECIPIENT AFFILIATION
Atomic Enev.gg Com1mission> Deputy Div'ector fov Technical Rev

SUBJECT: Requests that util be v equiv ed to conduct full-scale
evacuation drill bg Fall i1v'86 priov to plant operation. Util
has poov safety v ecov d at othev plants 8< should 'be required
to do more in area of safety planning.

DISTRIBUTION CODE; YE03D COPIEB RECEIVED: LTR ENCL SIZE:
TITLE: Request fov NRR Action (e. g. 2. 206 Petiti ons) Cc Related Corv'espondenc

NOTES: Application for permit v eneual filed. 05000400

REC 1 P IENT
ID CODE/NAiAE

PIJR-A PD2 LA
BUCNLEY, 9 Oi

INTERNAL: EDO/ACB

REC Fl'LE

CQPI
LTTR ENCL

RECIPIENT
ID CODE/MANE

PWR-A PD2 PD

ELD/HDBi
NRR DIR

COP IES
LTTR ENCL

EXTERNAL: LPDR
NBIC

03
05

NRC PDR 02

TOTAL NUNBER DF COPIES REQUIRED: LTTR 11 ENCL



~ I

4

F

IK



1118 Woodburn Road
Durham, N.C. 27705
July 30, 1986

Dear Sir:

Please require Carolina Power and Light to have a full-scale
evacuation drill this fall, before opening. the Shearon Harris nuclear
power plant. As you know, CPRL has a poor safety record at'its other
nuclear plants and therefore should 'be required to do more,. not less,
safety planning.

We who live 20 miles from the plant would.. appreciate being
included. in the overall evacuation plan.

Sincerely,

Marie Hammond.
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